

### EUROPEAN BOXING U19 CHAMPIONSHIPS

# OSTRAVA 2025 CZECH REPUBLIC

30.9.-9.10.2025

# EVENT INVITATION AND INFORMATION

**EVENT PARTNERS** 

















### EUROPEAN BOXING U19 CHAMPIONSHIP OSTRAVA 2025 PRELIMINARY REGISTRATION FORM

To all European Boxing National Federations,

Dear, Boxers, coaches, officials and boxing leaders across Europe. On behalf of the European Boxing Executive Board, it is a great pleasure and honour to welcome you all to European Boxing U19 Championships 2025 for women and men.

First and foremost, we would like to extend our deepest gratitude to our hosts — Czech Boxing Association and the local organizing committee, and the city of Ostrava, for their outstanding contribution, hospitality, dedication, and unwavering support within European Boxing to bring this very first European Boxing Championship U19 for women and men to life.



The Czech Boxing Associations and its organization, have a long history in hosting great remarkable boxing tournaments and alongside with, Czech Boxing Associations deep commitment to our boxing sports, its values we deeply trust the European Boxing U19 Championships to be in the possible best hands.

To boxers, coaches, officials, volunteers and boxing leaders across Europe: thank you for your tireless efforts and dedication. Your hard work and result will be redeemed to Its highest standard In Ostrava, Czech Republic.

This very first European Boxing Championship is more than just a competition — it is a celebration of European Boxing as a Continental organization under the umbrella of World Boxing with a strong dedication to unite across European borders, as a platform for young boxing talents to shine and develop, and as a reaffirmation of our shared passion for the noble art of Olympic boxing.

Let us all look forward to an exciting Championship, filled with great spirit, sportsmanship, memorable bouts and building new strong friendships within our beloved boxing sport. Thank you and welcome In Ostrava, Czech Republic.

Yours In Boxing

Lars Brovil President



### EUROPEAN BOXING U19 CHAMPIONSHIP OSTRAVA 2025 PRELIMINARY REGISTRATION FORM

Dear friends of boxing,

It is my great pleasure to invite you to the U19 European Boxing Championships, taking place this year in the Czech Republic.

Earlier this year, we had the honor of hosting both the inaugural European Boxing Congress and the widely attended Grand Prix Challenge World Boxing here in our country.

The last time the European Championships were held in the Czech Republic was back in 1990, in Ústí nad Labem, where I personally won a bronze medal. Now, many years later, I am proud to serve as President of the Czech Boxing Association, which celebrates its 100th anniversary this year.



We are excited to welcome you to Ostrava, an industrial city with a rich history and a vibrant present. The modern sports venue at Černá Louka offers excellent conditions for top-level performances, fair competition, and unforgettable moments for both athletes and fans.

I wish all participants great success, fair and thrilling bouts, coaches satisfaction with their teams, and spectators powerful sporting emotions.

We hope you will leave with lasting memories — not only of the championship, but of the warm hospitality of the Czech Republic.

We are looking forward to seeing you in Ostrava!

Kind regards,

Marek Šimák President of the Czech Boxing Association



#### **CONTENTS**

- 1. ORGANISER
- 2. SPORTS AND TRAINING FACILITIES
- 3. ABOUT THE COMPETITION
- 4. EVENT SCHEDULE
- 5. COMPETITION RULES AND FORMAT
- **6. ENTRY PROCESS**
- 7. ACCOMPANYING TEAM MEMBERS
- 8. SPORT ENTRIES CHECK
- 9. VISA AND ENTRY INTO THE HOST COUNTRY
- 10. INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORTATION
- 11. GROUND TRANSPORTATION
- 12. ACCOMMODATION / HOTELS
- 13. PAYMENT TERMS
- 14. RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE TRANSMISSION RIGHTS
  AND VIDEO RECORDING
- 15. MEDICAL SERVICES
- **16. ANTI-DOPING MEASURES**
- 17. INSURANCE



#### 1. ORGANISER

The organizer of the competition is the Czech Boxing Association z.s. (CBA), which is the only state-recognized organization in the Czech Republic representing Olympic boxing. The CBA was founded in 1925 and celebrates this year 100 years since its foundation.



In 1990, it hosted the Czechoslovak Junior Championships in Ústí nad Labem. After 30 years, the hosting of this championship for Olympic hopefuls is now returning to the Czech Republic and the city of Ostrava.

The CBA is a traditional boxing country with Olympic medalists from the common Czecho-slovakia. Jan Heřmánek, Ján Franek, Josef Němec, Bohumil Němeček, Július Torma, Rudolf Kraj and Ján Zachara are medalists and role models for today's youth.

The CBA is a member of WORLD BOXING, being one of the first countries to join this organization. At the same time it is a member of EUROPEAN BOXING, having prepared and organized the founding congress of this organization.

CBA has always defended, is defending and will fight for the idea of Olympic boxing. According to the contract recognized by the state, the tournament is organized by Boxing Ostrava, z.s.

NAME	Czech Boxing Association
ADDRESS	Zátopkova 100/2, 160 17, Praha 6, Czech Republic
PHONE	+420 603 646 422
EMAIL	box@cuzcz.cz
WEBSIDE	www.czechboxing.cz

### LOCAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE (LOC) & KEY EVENT

REGISTRATION OF TEAMS	guest@europeanboxingostrava.com	+420 606 082 580
REGISTRATION OF OTHERS	guest@europeanboxingostrava.com	+420 606 082 580
ACCOMMODATION	guest@europeanboxingostrava.com	+420 606 082 580
GROUND TRANSPORT	info@europeanboxingostrava.com	+420 725 403 644
MEDICAL SERVICE	info@europeanboxingostrava.com	+420 725 403 644
TRAINING BOOKINGS	info@europeanboxingostrava.com	+420 725 403 644
PRESS, MEDIA	info@europeanboxingostrava.com	+420 725 403 644



#### 2. SPORTS AND TRAINING FACILITIES



The championship will take place in the exhibition area Černá louka, which is located in the very center of the city. There are several halls in the complex, with one of 2350 square meters hosting two competiton rings championship. Mobile stands and facilities for spectators will be built in the hall. A hall of the same size will be used as a training hall. There will be fully equipped training facilities directly at the venue (different floor). The training facilities will be available to the participants throughout the Championships.





#### 3. ABOUT THE COMPETITION

This is the very first U19 Men's & Women's European Boxing Championships newly established European Confederation of World Boxing.

U19 EUROPEAN BOXING CHAMPIONSHIP will be conducted according to the rules of WORLD BOXING. Two competition rings will be used during Preliminary Rounds till the Quarterfinals.

There will be one competition ring used during the Semi-finals and Finals.



### 4. EVENT SCHEDULE

Event period	28. 9. 2025 - 10. 10. 2025
Competition period	30. 9. 2025 - 9. 10. 2025
Arrival date	28 29. 9.2025
Departure date	10. 10. 2025

	13:00 - 21:00	Team Arrival	Hotels
Sunday 28.9.	13:00 - 21:00	Accreditation	Hotels
	13:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	10:00 - 15:00	Sports Entry Check	Congress Centre Černá Louka
Monday 29.9.	18:00 - 19:00	Technical meeting and official draw	Congress Centre Černá Louka
	19:00 - 20:00	Official draw	Congress Centre Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
	from 11:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 64/32	Competition hall Černá Louka
Tuesday 30.9	from 16:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 32	Competition hall Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
	from 11:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 32	Competition hall Černá Louka
Wednesday 01.10.	from 16:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 32	Competition hall Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
	from 11:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 16	Competition hall Černá Louka
Thursday 02.10.	from 16:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 16	Competition hall Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
	from 11:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 16	Competition hall Černá Louka
Friday 03.10.	from 16:00	Ring A, Ring B Preliminary Round 16	Competition hall Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
	from 11:00	Ring A, Ring B Quarterfinals	Competition hall Černá Louka
Saturday 04.10.	from 16:00	Ring A, Ring B Quarterfinals	Competition hall Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
	from 11:00	Ring A, Ring B Quarterfinals	Competition hall Černá Louka
Sunday 05.10.	from 16:00	Ring A, Ring B Quarterfinals	Competition hall Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
		Rest day	
Monday 06.10.		Tour of the DOV - industrial monuments	
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
Tuesday 07.10.	from 16:00	Semi-finals	Competition hall Černá Louka
raceady crite.	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
Wednesday 08.10.	from 16:00	Semi-finals	Competition hall Černá Louka
	8:00 - 20:00	Training	Training hall Černá Louka
	7:00 - 8:00	Weigh-In and medical examination	Training hall Černá Louka
Thursday 09.10.	from 16:00	Finals	Competition hall Černá Louka
			John position in our full books



All times and dates and final schedule are subject to change according to specific needs and the decision of the Technical delegate.

The 2350m2 training hall, located below the sports hall, will serve as a backstage and training venue for the duration of the event and all participants.

### 5. COMPETITION RULES AND FORMAT

Participation in the tournament is open to Men's and Women's boxers born from **01. 01. 2007 till- 31. 12. 2008.** 

Age Category	Born 01. 01 2007 - 31. 12. 2008.		
U19 Men´s Weight Category	47–50kg, 55kg, 60kg, 65kg, 70kg, 75kg, 80kg, 85kg, 90kg, 90kg+		
U19 Women´s Weight Category	45-48kg, 51kg, 54kg, 57kg, 60kg, 65kg, 70kg, 75kg, 80kg, 80kg+		
Draw sizes and compositions	Only one boxer from each National Federation in each weight category per gender can participate.		
Final Entries	National Federation will confirm the final entry as part of the final registration.		
Number of rings	Preliminaries 2 rings, Semifinals and Finals 1 ring		
Scoring and timing	Official WORLD BOXING scoring provider		
Boxing equipment	STING gloves and helmets provided by the organizer		
Bandages	Own velcro bandages according to WB rules, NO Pro bandaging will be allowed		
Technical staff	EUROPEAN BOXING and CBA certification		
Sports Entry Check	Mandatory for inclusion into the draw, appointment set prior to arrival		



#### 6. ENTRY PROCESS

It is required that respective participating National Federations confirm the technical and medical standard of the boxers and other Team Members. Participating National Federations are also responsible for submitting the personal data on behalf of each member of their Team, and for ensuring that the personal information provided during the entry process is accurate. National Federation shall submit electronically personal data and current photographs of boxers and other team members which will be used for accreditations and promotional purposes. There are 2 phases of the entry proces:

**The preliminary-application,** stating the number of participants in each weight category and requested accommodation Hotel name and category and number of the rooms to be sent by the National Federation latest by **25. 07. 2025** 

**The final application** will contain full information about the participants nominated by the National Federations and must be submitted latest on **26.8.2025**. Deposits will not be refunded after the application deadline.

Preliminary applications	Interested NFs sign up by email using the registration form		
Visa application deadline	Visa letters issued to invitees persons	25. 07. 2025 (23:59) UTC+1)	
Deposit payable	20% deposit payable from those involved national federations		
Final applications	NFs sign up by email using the registration form	26. 08 2025 (23:59) UTC+1)	
Payment conditions	Final payment for all invoices by bank transfer	26. 08. 2025 (23:59) UTC+1)	

Each NF participating in the event is must nominate and bring a WB certified R&J on its own costs including the transporation and full board accommodation. There is no per diem paid by LOC.

Fairplay, safety and wellbeing of the boxers are our top priorities. To deliver fair results we need experienced officials to be involved.

In order to enter the competition, National Federations with one to fifteen (1–15) registered boxers must register and cover the costs of one (1) World Boxing certified R&J from their respective federation. National Federations with sixteen to twenty (16–20) registered boxers must register and cover the costs of two (2) R&Js from their respective federation.

If the National Federation cannot bring an R&J to the event, they will be required to pay a registration fee of 2,000 EUR if their team size is between one to fifteen(1-15) registered boxers, and 4,000 EUR if their team size is between sixteen to twenty (16-20) registered boxers



R&J must have World Boxing certification. They will be accommodated in separate hotel in double rooms. Participating federations is responsible for travel costs to the city of Ostrava and pay the accommodation 1500 EUR in double room, 1200 EUR in tripple room or 1860 EUR in single room. There is not per diem from Officials. R&J's must have valid health insurance for the stay in The Czech Republic.

#### 7. ACCOMPANYING TEAM MEMBERS - STAFF

Total number of accompanying teams that can be accredited per national Federation depends on the number of boxers competing. Each team delegation may include the following accredited accompanying teams:

- 1 Team Leader
- 1 Team Doctor
- 1 Physio
- 1 Nutritionist

o 1 – 3 Boxers: max 3 Coaches o 4 – 8 Boxers: max 6 Coaches o 9 – 20 Boxers: max 8 Coaches

It is the responsibility of the participating National Federations to ensure that all team members are qualified to perform their duties.

The Team Doctor may be appointed by Technical Delegate to take part at the Weight-in. In case of conflict of interest the neutral Ringside doctor should be used.

#### 8. SPORT ENTRIES CHECK

Sport Entries check is the final part of the event entry process and it will take place at Congress Centre Černá Louka on 29.10.2025.from 11:00 till 15:00. Sport Entries check is mandatory for all participating Teams should make all necessary arrangements to arrive on time for the relevant date.

Each team may nominate a maximum of two persons to attend their sports entry check (e.g. Team Leader and team doctor).

In order to be permitted to participate in the competition, teams must provide the following documents for each boxer, signed and completed as required:

- Copy of passport
- o Boxer's Record Book (with annual medical examination carried out in the previous 12 months)
- o Medical certificate issued in the last three months, signed by a doctor recognised by the NF
- Declaration of non-pregnancy (womens boxers only),
   signed by the boxer and legal representative
- o Boxing Uniforms (red and blue) according to WORLD BOXING rules



To complete the Sport Entries process and receive accreditations, Teams must have fully settled their accommodation costs with the LOC.

Important: Failure to attend the Sport Entries Check per scheduled appointment by any Team will lead to the exclusion of the entire Team from taking part in the event with all accommodation and fees payable to the LOC forfeit.

#### 9. VISA AND ENTRY TO THE HOST COUNTRY

LOC will provide assistance to participating Teams requiring Visas but cannot guarantee their acquisition. Countries in whose citizens need of a visa to enter the Czech Republic must register their visa application in the e-consulate system. Please inform the LOC to issue the support letters as soon as possible.

The invitation will be obtained by sending the following documents to the following email info@europeanboxingostrava.com

- 1. List with names of participants
- 2. Dates of birth
- 3. Passport numbers
- 4. Copy of valid passport sent

Note: The file should be in Word/excel format.

The deadline for submitting applications for visa support letters is 25 July 2025.

Passports of all Championship participants must be valid for at least six months from the date of arrival and must include a blank page for visa and stamps.



#### 10. INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORTATION

There are 2 designated official airports for the arrival and departure of the teams. Leoš Janáček Ostrava Airport (OSR) in the Czech Republic, Katowice KTW Airport, which is in Poland but close to Ostrava.

LOC will provide complimentary transportation from these two official airports on the day of arrival 28. 09. or/and 29. 09. 2025 and on the day of departure on 9. 10. and 10. 10. 2025.

In case you prefer Krakow, Prague or Vienna airport, please reach to the LOC till 26. 08. 2025 to quote the price of the transportation which will be based on the availability. LOC do not guarantee the transportation from these airports, but will try to help to arrange the transportation on the costs of the respective NF. The same will be applied in case of arrival or departure on different days than the official arrival and departure dates.

All teams must send their arrival and departure information to the tournament organizer at guest@europeanboxingostrava.com by 26. 08. 2025 (23:59 CET).

For further information or in case of any problem please email to info@europeanboxingostrava.com or call +420 606 082 580

#### 11. GROUND TRANSPORTATION

The organizer will arrange transfers for the teams from the train station to the official hotels on the day of the official arrival and departure. The designated train station for arrival and departure of the teams is Ostrava Main Railway Station.

The organizer will arrange regular transport between the Quality Hotel and the competition venue. For other hotels, transport to the competition venue will not be provided, as all hotels are within a short walking distance.

In the event that airport transfers or other transport is required outside the days of the event, additional transport costs will be charged and will be quoted on request.

Event information and timings will be posted on will be posted on the event website and social media and on a jointly created event communication channel.



#### 12. ACCOMMODATION/HOTELS

Participating teams must book accommodation at the event hotels through the organizing committee (not directly at the hotel).

All teams must send their accommodation request and room list to the tournament organizer at guest@europeanboxingostrava.com by the above dates.

### **IMPORTANT NOTICE**

All accommodation will be released by the organiser after the closing date for Preliminary Phase entries and may not be available for countries that have not yet made a reservation. It is important to note that all countries will be bound by room reservations that they make at the time of the Preliminary Phase application deadline. We recommend that you book the minimum number of rooms required and if the number of boxers changes after the closing date for Preliminary Phase, contact the Organising Committee for any required increase in numbers.

If European Boxing changes the criteria for participation that does not allow the selected boxer to participate, a refund will be issued.

For further information or in case of any problem please write to info@europeanboxingostrava.com or call +420 606 082 580

All other costs (minibar, laundry, parking, etc.) and damages to hotel property resulting from the team's stay will be charged to the respective national federation and must be paid in full. Delegations are kindly requested not to dry clothes or practice in the corridors of the hotels.

Only accredited participants of the event will be allowed to stay in hotels.

The price includes accommodation, 3 meals per day and transport as per points 10 and 11.

All meals for registered participants will be served at their respective hotel and delegation members will only be allowed to eat at the hotel where they are staying at all times.

In case of early arrival at the event and early check in at accommodation, this should be communicated in advance by email to the LOC.



#### HOTELS-28.9.-10.10.2025

The package includes: accommodation, three buffet meals a day, transport from Ostrava, Katowice, airports on the opening and closing day of the event, and ground transportations from/to the hotels more than 1km away from the competition venue.

There are 6 hotels to choose from. Please note there is limited availability at each hotel. LOC will use first come (reserve) first serve (confirm) basis for the hotel allocation.

HOTEL IMPERIAL ****	1 night	Total price with full board
Single room one night	155 €	1860 €
Double room	250 €	3000 € (125 € / night / person)
Reservations	guest@europe	anboxingostrava.com, +420 606 082 580

Price includes buffet breakfast, lunch dinner and city tax.

Price does not include parking fee at the hotel 14 €/car/day.

Alternatively, parking is available at the sports ground 150m from the hotel for 6 €/car/day.

Hotel Imperial is located in the very centre of Ostrava and is 150m away from the sports ground and training zone. <a href="https://www.imperialhotelostrava.com/cs/">https://www.imperialhotelostrava.com/cs/</a>

Quality Hotel Ostrava ****	1 night	Total price with full board
Single room one night	155 €	1860 €
Double room	250 €	3000 € (125 € / night / person)
Reservations	guest@europe	anboxingostrava.com, +420 606 082 580

Price includes buffet breakfast, lunch, dinner and city tax.

The price does not include parking fee at the hotel of 8 €/car/day.

Alternatively, parking in the sports grounds is available for 6€/car/day.

The Quality Hotel Ostrava City is 3.3km away from the venue and a shuttle service will run between the hotel and the venue. https://www.qualityhotelostravacity.com/cs/

Maria Hotel ***	1 night	Total price with full board
Single room one night	129 €	1548 €
Double room	200 €	2400 € (100 € / night / person)
Triple room	290 €	3480 € (97 € / night / person)
Reservations guest@europeanboxingostrava.com, +420		anboxingostrava.com, +420 606 082 580

Price includes buffet breakfast, lunch, dinner and city tax.

Price does not include parking at the hotel. There is a limited number of parking spaces at the hotel. Alternatively, parking is available at the sports grounds for 6€/car/day.

Hotel Maria is 500m from the sports ground. <a href="https://www.hotel-maria.cz/">https://www.hotel-maria.cz/</a>



HOTEL PALÁC ELEKTRA ***	1 night	Total price with full board
Double room	200 €	2400 € (100 € / night / person)
Triple room	290 €	3480 € (97 € / night / person)
Reservations	guest@europe	anboxingostrava.com, +420 606 082 580

Price includes buffet breakfast, lunch dinner and city tax.

Price does not include parking at the hotel.

Alternatively, parking is available at the sports ground 150m from the hotel for 6 €/car/day.

Hotel Palác Elektra is located in the very centre of Ostrava and is 300m away from the sports ground and training zone. <a href="https://www.palac-elektra.cz/">https://www.palac-elektra.cz/</a>

Hotel Best ***	1 night	Total price with full board
Double room	200 €	2400 € (100 € / night / person)
Triple room	290 €	3480 € (97 € / night / person)
Reservations	guest@europeanboxingostrava.com, +420 606 082 580	

Price includes buffet breakfast, lunch, dinner and city tax.

Parking is free and right next to the hotel.

Alternatively, parking in the sports grounds is available for 6 €/car/day.

Hotel Best is 1,2km away from the sports ground and training zone.

https://www.hotelbest.cz/

Hotel VIIa Ostrava ****	1 night	Total price with full board
Double room	200 €	2400 € (100 € / night / person)
Triple room	290 €	3480 € (97 € / night / person)
Reservations	guest@europe	anboxingostrava.com, +420 606 082 580

Price includes buffet breakfast, lunch, dinner and city tax.

Private parking inside the hotel, as well as free parking on the street in front of the hotel.

There is a limited number of parking spaces at the hotel.

Alternatively, parking is available at the sports grounds for 6€/car/day.

Hotel Villa Ostrava is 1,2km from the sports ground.

https://www.hotelvillaostrava.cz/

















### 13. PAYMENT TERMS

All teams must cover their accommodation costs for the entire event period. Accreditations will not be issued until accommodation is paid in full to LOC.

Payment by bank transfer is accepted and a deposit of 20% is due by 26. 07. 2025.

The remaining balance must be paid in full by 26. 08. 2025 at the latest.

All payments must be recieved in euros.

Teams are responsible for payment of any foreign currency or bank charges fees associated with their payment.



# 14. RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE TRANSMISSION RIGHTS AND VIDEO RECORDING

The organizing committee will film the event for broadcast, promotional videos and official event photographers will take still images of the boxers before and during the event. All training sessions will be open to accredited media unless the team specifically requests otherwise. By participating in the event, each team member agrees to grant their screen rights World Boxing, European Boxing and the Local organising committee.

Videotaping of bouts for any broadcast purposes (including social media) will not be permitted.

National Federations are only allowed to record their boxers' bouts with one camera per competition ring, as long as they are for technical purposes. A special place will be reserved at the venue for this purpose. Each national federation must present a signed copy of the Disclaimer to the manager of the world European boxing competition at the technical meeting for the video recording.

#### 15. MEDICAL SERVICES

The Organising Committee will provide first aid throughout the event to any participant who sustains a sports injury during competition ring the event. All the participants must have valid health insurance in the Czech Republic for the entire stay in the Czech Republic.

#### 16. ANTI-DOPING MEASURES

Doping control will be conducted in accordance with World Boxing Anti-Doping Rules and World Anti-Doping Code. According to WADA regulations, blood testing and gender tests may be conducted before, during and after the competitions

#### 17. INSURANCE

All accredited participants must have their own travel, health, repatriation and liability insurance that covers the entire event and travel.